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Jami Geserick

From: Livingston, Erin <Erin.Livingston@h-gac.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:57 PM
To: Livingston, Erin
Cc: Mergo, Cheryl; Almanzan, Wendy
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Results of FY24/25 Solid Waste Grant Scoring
Attachments: Notice - Awarding of H-GAC FY24-25 Solid Waste Implementation Grants.docx.pdf; FY24-FY25 Solid 

Waste Grant Scoring Results.pdf

Good afternoon FY24/25 Solid Waste Implementation Grant Applicants, 
 
Thank you for your interest in FY24/25 Solid Waste Implementation Grant funding. We 
appreciate the time and effort you invested preparing applications and presentations. 
 
Please find attached the following documents: 

 Notice – Awarding of H-GAC FY24-25 Solid Waste Implementation Grants 
 FY24-25 Solid Waste Grant Scoring Results 

 
Please let me know if you have trouble opening either of the attachments or if you have any 
questions. 
Thanks, 
 
 

ERIN LIVINGSTON 
Principal Planner 
Houston-Galveston Area Council 
3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120 
Houston, TX 77027 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 77227 
Houston, TX 77227 
Direct  832-681-2525 
h-gac.com 
 

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the 
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer 
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the 
laws of the State of Texas.  


